Blue Lake Township

Kalkaska County, Michigan

Minutes

Township Board Regular Meeting Via Zoom Wednesday, May 6, 2020

- I. Meeting Call to Order at 7:00 pm Shearer
- II. Pledge of Allegiance Shearer
- III. Roll Call of Officers Present: Almose, Nichol, Shaw, Shearer, Shoemaker all present.
- **IV.** Adoption of Agenda Shearer Motion to adopt agenda by Almose, supported by Shaw, roll call: Almose, Shaw, Nichol, Shoemaker and Shearer, all yeas. Motion carried.
- V. Call for Conflict None
- VI. Minutes of last meeting Nichol
 - 1. Motion to approve minutes of last meeting dated, April 1, 2020 by Shaw, supported by Almose. Roll call: Shaw, Almose, Nichol, Shearer and Shoemaker, all yeas. Motion carried.
- VII. Treasurers Report Almose The Treasurers' report was accepted.
 - 1. A return envelope will now be included with the tax bills at a cost of \$.03 per envelope.
- VIII. Clerks Report Nichol
 - Approve payment of bills in the amount of \$34,516.13. Motion to approve Clerk's report by Almose, supported by Shaw. Roll call: Almose, Shaw, Nichol, Shearer and Shoemaker, all yeas.
 - IX. Correspondents and Guests
 - I. Community Officer Ben Hawkins
 - a. There were 8 incidents in the township for the month of April. Patrol was the main activity for the month. 28.5 hours in the township and 2618 county miles.
 - X. County Commissioner Kohn Fisher not present
 - **XI.** Public Input (All comments will be held to a three-minute time limit) Some individuals (Drogosh, Curits, Perry) spoke at this juncture regarding high water concerns ie: unprecedented high water, no wake, homes with crawl spaces flooding. Many waiting until the Planning Board section.
- XII. Township Reports
 - 1. Zoning Administrator Campbell
 - a. One permit and one violation issued in April.
 - b. Field work will resume once the stay at home order is lifted/modified.
 - 2. Assessors Report Grimm
 - a. All transfers, PRE's and deeds are current and recorded. Once the Stay at Home order is lifted, I will resume office hours. For now, I am working from home.
 - b. The new assessment roll will be sent to the Equalization Department for the printing of Summer Tax Bills. Land and lake values used for calculating the new 2020 values is attached.
 - c. All year end reports have been submitted to the state timely following the close of the March Board of Review (BOR). The BOR had nine appeals made by mail and personal appearance.
 - d. The full report is available in the Clerk's office.
 - 3. Fire Department Report Barr Brierley
 - a. Report from Barr: Resignation is effective May 6, 2020. Barr will continue to serve the department for the next year or two. The full letter to the board is available in the Clerk's office. It was a thoughtful and well done letter. Nichol and Shearer recalled specific incidences with Barr over the years and expressed their sincere gratefulness for his service, acts of compassion and dedication. The entire Board

thanked Barr for his 25 years plus of service and dedication to the department and to the Blue Lake community. We are grateful he will remain with the department and continue to serve his community. Motion by Nichol to accept the Fire Chief of Blue Lake Township, Mr. Bob Barr's resignation, with great regret and sincere gratitude for his 25 plus years of service and dedication to the Blue Lake Fire Department and to the Blue Lake community, supported by Shearer reiterating with great regret and sincere gratitude for this years of service and dedication. Roll Call: Nichol, Shearer, Shaw, Shoemaker and Almose all yeas.

- b. Brierley: There were five fire related calls including one mutual aid to Station 6 for a car fire next to a garage. There were two medical runs for the month of April.
- c. COVID-19: the department has not had a call on a positive screening patient and continues to wear proper PPE on all medical runs. Assistant Chief, Dickens has done a great job keeping up on all the equipment. We are working together to stay compliant with the CDC and Med Control.
- d. Motion by Shaw to move the start date for Fire Chief Greg Brierly to coincide with Barr's retirement date of May 6, 2020, supported by Nichol. Roll Call: Shaw, Nichol, Almose, Shoemaker, Shearer all yeas. Lavender has stepped down from the Captains position. He is presently preparing to move to Colorado. Brierley has given Lavender the Lieutenant title as he is especially important in the command structure and will assist in preparing other volunteer firefighters to take on the role of a fire officer. The Lieutenant's position is unpaid, and Lavender agrees with this. Motion by Nichol to approve the appointment of Barr to the Captain's position beginning May 6, 2020, supported by Shaw. Roll Call: Nichol, Shaw, Almose, Shoemaker, Shearer all yeas.
- e. Training for the month of April included: Response guidelines for COVID-19, truck checks, ICS and drivers training.
- f. On 5/5/2020 Chief Brierley sat in on the FEMA grant meeting. It was highly informative and was dealing with COVID-19 grants only. If we meet the criteria (amount of dollars spent on COVID-19) we can apply. At this time, we do not meet the minimum, but we will continue to monitor our spending and apply if we are able.
- g. The full report is available in the Clerk's office.
- 4. Planning Board Report Shaw No Meeting
 - Township board to discuss DNR procedures for PA 72 of 2020 (Temporary Local Watercraft Control).
 - b. Murray (Greg/Beth) of Starvation Lake expressed significant concerns over trees in the lake dying. The DNR and Township board are not taking any action. Want a moratorium of no wake-all day and not allow those who do not respect the lake. Southwell (Dave) expressed concern over Big and Little Twin lakes. Water is over the road causing Little Twin to rise. What can be done? Citizens expressed their concerns and the board offered the following: 1. Of the all-sport lakes, Blue is not experiencing the high levels, Big Twin is in both Coldsprings and Blue Lake Townships. PA 72 of 2020 states if jurisdiction is comprised of more than one, all parties must agree to a need for TLWC and submit applications to the DNR. It has been stated to our Supervisor, Coldsprings will not be submitting application for TLWC, therefore, Blue Lake Township will not be able to apply. However, Starvation Lake is experiencing high water levels and is wholly within our township. The process for making application is lengthy and will take time. This restriction is for up to 6 months temporary regulation for the use of vessels. Whether or not we use the term ordinance or resolution; an ordinance nor resolution will not waive our need to have a public meeting of which the majority of residents must be in

agreement a TLWC is necessary/wanted/warranted for their lake. There are twenty issues that must be completely addressed in the application and notwithstanding the need to comply with the full course the DNR has outlined. Blue Lake Township board is assigning the task to the Planning Board to appeal to the residents of Blue Lake and specifically Starvation Lake for their assistance in accomplishing the ardent task of applying for the TLWC. The Clerk will upload a copy of the procedures for PA 72 of 2020 Temporary Local Watercraft Control on its website. The Planning Board will post a Zoom meeting on the website to begin this process.

- 5. Zoning Board of Appeals No Meeting
- 6. Hospital Report Nichol
 - a. A short meeting was held for KMHC. The hospital is moving toward opening more services in very near future as the Governors' executive orders allow. The staff has been phenomenal in their response, dedication, and willingness to be fluid as is necessary in this time of COVID-19. Credentialing has been set aside until next month. The CEO has policies and procedures in place to temporarily extend existing credentials until a vote on each individual is taken at our next meeting.
- 7. Road Committee Report Shoemaker No Meeting

XIII. New Business

- 1. Set Budget Workshop Meeting Via Zoom. May 19, 2020 at 10:00 am.
- 2. Lawn Maintenance Bids to be requested and advertised in the paper.
- 3. Salary resolution 2020-2021 will be moved to the 5/19/20 special meeting.
- 4. File Server. Motion by Nichol to purchase a file server from Dell with support from Anavon at a cost of \$5,000, supported by Shearer. Roll call: Nichol, Shearer, Almose, Shaw, Shoemaker all yeas.

XIV. Board Member Comments and Input

- 1. Newsletter Articles. 1. Add lake and land values 2. Treasurer will submit changes to her area in the newsletter.
- 2. Office Safety Procedures during COVID-19. Moved to the special meeting May 19, 2020.

XV. Old Business

- **XVI.** Adjournment Next meeting June 3, 2020
 - 1. Motion to adjourn at 9:17 pm by Shoemaker supported by Shaw. Roll Call: Shoemaker, Shaw, Almose, Shearer and Nichol, all yeas.